SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 10, 2013

Submitted by stoddard on Wed, 06/12/2013 - 1:17pm.

SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES

JUNE 10, 2013

The meeting opened at 7:02 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Attendees included Arnie Stymest, Selectman, John Halter, Selectman, Stephen McGerty, Selectman Chairman, Harry Power, Compliance Officer, Jim Coffey, Town Administrator and Patricia Putnam, Administrative Assistant. No public was in attendance.

APPOINTMENTS:

7:00 Chief LaMothe - presented paperwork for a new fire fighter, David Plante. He has experience on the Chesterfield Fire Department. He is certified in Forestry.

7:15 Kenneth Peate - Taxes - asked about his taxes. He reported that he does not have a structure on his land but is being taxes for one. He has filed for an abatement on last years taxes because of this. Jim Coffey reported that Tammy Boyd-Jamison, the assessor, is working on this abatement and the incorrect information on the property record. She will have an answer by July 1, 2013. Mr. Peate will receive an explanation on what happened. Harry Power asked if Mr. Peate would be given comps to study. Jim said he could have the comps if he wishes.

TO BE SIGNED/APPROVED:

- 1. Accounts Payable Manifest
- 2. Payroll Manifest

- 3. Appointment of Ellen Mason to the Planning Board
- 4. Pistol/Revolver License
- 5. Minutes of June 3, 2012
- 6. Cemetery Deeds (2)

All the above were signed.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Letter from George Sansoucy with PSNH & Fairpoint update. Jim Coffey read the letter to the board. Mr. Sansoucy advised the board to deny the abatement requests due to the lack of cooperation from the companies to Mr. Sansoucy's request for updated information.
- 2. Steve McGerty asked that Tabby Kilchewski clean the Town Hall after Joan Read's reception (6/23/2013) and that Bob Curnutte set up the hall. Steve will get a diagram of how the hall should be set up. On the BOS gift, Steve will ask Linda Clark for the dates Joan served and will order the plaque to be presented to her. Steve will be in attendance during the entire event and will provide Fire Watch, in case there are over 49 in attendance at any one time. John Halter offered to pick up the plaque when it is ready.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Right to Know request from Fred Ward (Copies for each selectman) Arnie Stymest moved and John Halter seconded to send the Fred Ward request to Jeff Spear, Atty and request that he work with Sam Bradley, Atty. with a response to be prepared before 6/24/2013. Jim Coffey will write an answer to Fred with the Board of Selectmen's plan for replying.
- 2. Letter relating to the Old Stone Arch Bridge on Route 9, near Antrim line. Jim Coffey will answer the email, indicating that the site belongs to the State of New Hampshire and will forward the same to the State Historic Resources Department.
- 3. Received a State DOT construction plan fro work to be started on Route 9 shortly after 7/1/2013. Extensive maps were provided.
- 4. John Halter brought up the Welfare Model Local Guidelines booklet. He asked Jim Coffey

to get the numbers for small, regional towns on their welfare limits.

OTHER CORRESPONDENCE

Employment Law Hotline Information

Police Officer Log 02/14/13 - 06/11/13 - was mistaken as a log when it was actually David Vaillancourt's Payroll request.

LGC Proposed Bylaw Amendments for PLT - Property & Liability Trust provides the town's insurance.

SWRPC Commission Highlights - annual meeting of SWRPC. Steve McGerty and John Halter might attend.

Lyme Disease Update for Health Officer - will forward to Dr. Englund

ADJOURN:

John Halter moved and Arnie Stymest seconded to adjourn at 8:20 PM, the board agreed.

Patricia E. Putnam

Administrative Assistant

Approved:			
Stephen McGerty	Arnie Stymest	John Halter	

SELECTMEN'S MEETING

AGENDA

June 10, 2013

APPOINTMENTS

7:00 Chief LaMothe - New Hire

7:15 Kenneth Peate - Taxes

TO BE SIGNED/APPROVED

- 1. Accounts Payable Manifest
- 2. Payroll Manifest
- 3. Appointment of Ellen Mason to the Planning Board
- 4. Pistol/Revolver License
- 5. Minutes of June 3, 2012
- 6. Cemetery Deeds (2)

OLD BUSINESS

1. Letter from George Sansoucy with PSNH & Fairpoint update.

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Right to Know request from Fred Ward (Copies for each selectman)
- 2. Letter relating to the Old Stone Arch Bridge on Route 9, near Antrim line.

OTHER CORRESPONDENCE

Employment Law Hotline Information

Police Officer Log 02/14/13 - 06/11/13

LGC Proposed Bylaw Amendments for PLT

SWRPC Commission Highlights

Lyme Disease Update for Health Officer